
Outlook

RE: City of Powder Springs - ORD 25-014 Annexation Report

From Mabry, Pamela <Pamela.Mabry@cobbcounty.gov>
Date Fri 1/2/2026 8:08 AM
To Thomas Neaves <tneaves@powderspringsga.gov>
Cc Washington, Leila <Leila.Washington@cobbcounty.gov>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Powder Springs network. Maintain caution when
opening external links/attachments

Thank you
 
 

Pam Mabry
County Clerk
Cobb County Board of Commissioners
 

Phone: 770-528-3309
Email: pamela.mabry@cobbcounty.gov
 

100 Cherokee Street, Suite 355
Marietta, GA 30090
 
www.cobbcounty.gov
 

 
 
From: Thomas Neaves <tneaves@powderspringsga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 4:57 PM
To: Mabry, Pamela <Pamela.Mabry@cobbcounty.gov>
Cc: Wells, Donald <Donald.Wells@cobbcounty.gov>; Guinn, Jessica <Jessica.Guinn@cobbcounty.gov>; Pam Conner
<PCONNER@powderspringsga.gov>; John Parton <jparton@powderspringsga.gov>; Tina Garver
<TGarver@powderspringsga.gov>
Subject: City of Powder Springs - ORD 25-014 Annexation Report
 
Caution: Attachment is a compressed file and may contain malicious code. If you are unsure please press the

phish button.

Good afternoon Pamela Mabry, 

The City of Powder Springs annexed property from Cobb County via Ordinance 25-014 which was
approved and adopted on July 21st, 2025 and became effective August 1st, 2025. Reports have been
filed with the Georgia Department of Community Affairs and the Legislative and Congressional
Reapportionment Office of the General Assembly. As required under O.C.G.A. § 36-36-3, the following
list of documents can be found attached to this email:

- Adopted Ordinance 25-014

mailto:pamela.mabry@cobbcounty.gov
http://www.cobbcounty.gov/


- Parcel Count, ID's and Total Acreage
Boundary and Annexation Survey Letter of Intent

Transportation Infrastructure Acknowledgement

GIS File of Annexed Area

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
 
 
Sincerely,
 

         

Thomas Neaves
Community Planning & Programs Specialist
4483 Pineview Dr
Powder Springs, GA 30127
o:770-943-1666, ext 345
powderspringsga.gov
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